

Sthenley Macedo

Brazilian, 33, single
Antonio A. de Almeida, 264, Sta Rosa
Campina Grande, PB, Brazil – 58416-616
+55-83-8818-1234 / +55-83-9999-0999
contato@sthenley.com

OBJECTIVE

Information Technology / Computing / Internet

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE SUMMARY

Solid experience with Web applications, connectivity and Unix/Linux environments, acting in Internet industry since 1996, with companies of considerable prominence on market, having managed two Internet Service Providers at Campina Grande, Brazil. Consultant with experience in projects of computing and technology, like Lanhouses and WiFi ISPs. Electronic Technician with more than ten years of experience in computer hardware.

Capacity of leadership, strategic and organizational vision with developed logical-analytical reasoning. Varied skills, like definition of objectives, negotiation, planning, execution, acquisition and evaluation of results.

EDUCATION

GRADUATION IN PROGRESS

- State University of Paraíba (UEPB), Computing Teaching (BS in Ed in 2008).
- Federal Institute of Education, Science & Technology of Paraíba (IFPB), Technology in Telematics (2011).

ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN – CREA 2080TD/PB, CONFEA 1605890553

- Federal Center of Technological Education of Paraíba, CEFETPB (1994).

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Portuguese: fluent (native speaker);
- English: advanced reading, intermediate writing and conversation;
- Spanish: basic reading, writing and conversation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

 *APEL / ENGINEERING LAB* – Electronics Industry (currently)

DEVELOPER / ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN

Working with automated systems for large companies.

- Linux administration and IT consulting;
- Many IT improvements in progress, like an Intranet with EDM system;
- Work with embedded Linux;
- Co-author of a system of public information for Judiciary Power;
- Working on a multimedia system for railway transport market;

✚ *NEOLINE* – Internet Service Provider (1998 - 2006)

BRANCH OFFICE MANAGER

I inaugurated the branch office of Campina Grande, an UOL affiliated. Almost 4000 domestic and corporative customers.

- I dealt with a great variety of customers and companies of diverse branches of activity;
- Managed work teams in technician and sales sectors;
- Projected and executed solutions of IP connectivity, mainly WiFi;
- I installed and managed Linux servers, with services for many ends;
- Transmitted Internet live streaming of events, like “Micarande”, “the greater São João of the world” and “Meeting for New Conscience”.

✚ *SISTEMA CORREIO DE COMUNICAÇÃO* – Communications group and ISP (1997 - 1998)

BRANCH OFFICE MANAGER

I inaugurated the branch office of Terra ISP in Campina Grande.

- Installed and made preventive and corrective maintenance in the ISP equipment;
- I introduced Internet and expanded the computer LAN in the branch (Correio da Paraíba News Paper, 98 FM and Correio TV);
- Managed the technician, sales and prospection of new customers areas.

✚ *NETWAY BBS* – Internet Service Provider (1996 - 1997)

WEBMASTER AND SUPPORT TECHNICIAN

I worked with customer technician support and Web sites.

- I executed maintenance and management of Sun Unix Solaris, Linux and NT servers;
- I projected solutions for connect computer LANs to the Internet.

✚ *TECHNOLAND COMPUTERS* – Computers store (1994 - 1996)

MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN AND TECHNICAL SALESMAN

- I executed preventive and corrective maintenance in microcomputers;
- I worked in direct contact with consumers, between pre-sale and post-sale.

✚ *FEDERAL CENTER OF TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION OF PARAÍBA* – CEFETPB (1993 - 1994)

MONITOR IN COMPUTING AND SCHOLARSHIP HOLDER IN ELECTRONICS

- Scholarship holder responsible for access to computer laboratories;
- I assisted the implantation of sound systems: surrounding sound, sports gymnasium and auditoriums.

LECTURES AND GIVEN COURSES

PHP BÁSICO (Workshop)

- Regional Meeting of Computing Students / Meeting of Free Software of Campina Grande.
Place: CESED / FACISA, Campina Grande, 2006.

INTERNET: E-COMMERCE (Lecture)

- Course for Commercial Representatives of Regional Council of Representatives of Paraíba.
Place: Commerce Association of Campina Grande, 1999.

INTERNET – NAVEGANDO EM TEMPO REAL (Course)

- First practical (hands on) course of Internet in the city. I elaborated all didactic material.
Place: Decision Computing Courses, João Pessoa, 1996.

COMPLEMENTARY EDUCATION

- Mikrotik RouterOS, Wlan Brasil, Recife/PE, 2009;
- ARM - Embedded Systems Design, Anacom / UFBA, Salvador/BA, 2008;
- Preparatory course for Linux LPIC-I certification, LinuxFi, Campina Grande/PB, 2007;
- Knowing dotNET, Microsoft / Ligth Infocom / Farol Digital / UNIPÊ, 2006;
- MySQL, Pontifical University Catholic of Minas Gerais, PUC Minas / ENECOMP, 2006;
- Initiating a small great business, SEBRAE, e-learning, 2004;
- To learn to undertake, SEBRAE, e-learning, 2004;
- How sell more and better: best tools to increase your sales, SEBRAE, 2004;
- Quality control in attendance, FIEP / IEL, Campina Grande/PB, 2000;
- Configuration of TCP/IP networks in Linux environments, UFCG, Campina Grande/PB, 1999;
- Internet security; Networks management; Datawarehouse, IFPB / SBC, João Pessoa/PB, 1999;
- Microcomputers hardware, IFPB, João Pessoa/PB, 1997;
- Quality in customers attendance, SEBRAE, João Pessoa/PB, 1995;
- Programmer; dBase II; VisiCalc; Word Star, Memória Computing Courses, João Pessoa/PB, 1990.

SEMINARIES AND EVENTS

- III Week of Extension of UEPB, Campina Grande, 2008 (Organizer);
- National Congress of Computing Students, ENEC, Campina Grande/PB, 2008 (Organizer);
- ENSOL 2.0 - II Free Software Meeting of Paraíba, João Pessoa/PB, 2008 (Participant);
- XIV Meeting of Scientific Initiation of UEPB, Campina Grande, 2007 (Organizer);
- II Week of Extension of UEPB, Campina Grande, 2007 (Organizador);
- Regional Meeting of Computing Students of Alagoas – ERECOMP/AL, 2007 (Organizer);
- ERECOMP/PB and Meeting of Free Software of Campina Grande, 2006 (Organizer);
- Technology Meeting, Farol Digital/Unipê, João Pessoa, 2006 (Participant);
- National Congress of Computing Students, ENEC, Poços de Caldas/MG, 2006 (Participant);
- IV Pedagogical, Scientific and Technological Week of CCT UEPB, 2006 (Participant e Collaborator);
- Leader Week, IEL – NR/PB / National Institute of Enterprise Development, 2000 (Participant);
- Undertaking the Future Forum, FIEP / IEL – NR/PB, 2000 (Participant);
- First Congress of Science and Technology in Campina Grande, 2000 (Participant);
- Computing School of Brazilian Computing Society, SBC and CEFETPB, 1999 (Participant).

COMPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

- Electronic equipment designer, like computer interfaces;
- Works with security cameras (CCTV) over Internet and mobile devices – Internet Surveillance;
- Works with 3278-x Main Frame IBM terminals;
- I develop and host complex Web sites and applications;
- Experience with: PHP, Perl, Java Script, Bash Shell, Pascal and REXX;
- Intermediate experience: SQL, Java and ASP.

Campina Grande, February, 2009.